
claimant |

position | Education Director

level |

reporting period |

date of report |

Description Date

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Details and/or Rationale Amount (CDN$) Category Expense Type

Cell Phone 01/16/2025 Monthly Service Plan $50.09 other disclosed BUS general 

Middle School Symposium 01/28/2025 Parking at venue $19.35 other disclosed BUS general 

CCOM advisory meeting 02/04/2025 Parking at venue $11.10 other disclosed BUS general 

Cell Phone 02/16/2025 Monthly Service Plan $50.09 other disclosed BUS general 

College of Alberta School 

Superintendents (CASS)

02/18/2025 Registration for 2025 Spring Conference April 

30 - May 2, 2025

$656.25 other disclosed conferences & workshops

College of Alberta School 

Superintendents (CASS)

02/20/2025 Webinar - Reasonable Accommodation of 

Students with Complex Needs to the Point of 

Undue Hardsheip and Teacher/EA Safety

$15.75 other disclosed conferences & workshops

expense | monthly tracking report

Tink, Garry

Director

January 1 to February 28, 2025

Friday, April 4, 2025
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From:
To:
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Your HotSpot Parking Receipt
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 8:37:31 AM

Get Outlook for Android

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 7:56:40 AM
To: Tink, Garry C <>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your HotSpot Parking Receipt

ATTENTION: This message came from outside of the CBE and could be Spam or
Phishing.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you are
certain that the content is safe. [Learn More]

Forward suspicious messages to phishing@cbe.ab.ca.

Description
Parking cost $19.00

Usage Fee $0.35

Total Cost $19.35

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
https://insite.cbe.ab.ca/health-security/technology-security-access/technology-safety/Pages/phishing.aspx
mailto:phishing@cbe.ab.ca


PROMO CODE:  NONE PROMO AMOUNT:  NONE

DETAILS OF YOUR PURCHASE

PARKING: C244 - BELTLINE CO-OP
SURFACE, 123 11 AVE SE,
CALGARY, ALBERTA T2G 0X7

YOUR PURCHASE
MADE ON: TUE, FEBRUARY 4, 2025 12:54

TRANSACTION #: 578180996

PAYMENT: $11.10

TUE, FEBRUARY 4, 2025
13:00 TO

TUE, FEBRUARY 4, 2025
15:00

TIME RATE AMOUNT
FEB 4, 2025 13:00 - FEB 4, 2025 15:00 2 HOUR $10.50
ADDITIONAL ITEMS AMOUNT
CONVENIENCE FEE $0.50
TRANSACTION FEE $0.10

GST 5.000% $0.53

INDIGO PARK CANADA INC. VAT# 120996095 

INDIGO PARK CANADA INC. VAT2# NONE

© Indigo Park Canada Inc. 2025. All rights reserved.

https://canada.grsparking.com/ReservationWeb-grs2/ParkingPass.html?parkingpasskey=f75813e1-733a-4e73-ba1d-b15cfb2e59ac&isocode=EN&edataid=9991657
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EVENT REGISTRATION

Thank You! Registration Complete

 Thank you for registering with CASSAlberta! You will be receiving a confirmation email shortly. If you do
not receive this email within 30 minutes, please contact admin@cass.ab.ca (mailto:admin@cass.ab.ca)

 Print





Order #
Array ( )

Registrant #1: Garry Tink 

Email Address:

Primary Phone:

School Authority:

Jurisdiction Type:

Zone:

Position:

Calgary Board of Education 

Alberta Education

5

Education Director

Identify as Elder/Knowledge Carrier: N/A

Breakout Sessions
Denesuline Teachings re: Sughenai (Wahkotamowin) -- May 01, 2025 (10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.)
*Kainai Board of Education Buffalo Harvest -- May 01, 2025 (1:30 p.m. - 3:30 p.m. )
Not Attending -- May 01, 2025 (3:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.)
28-Day Challenge through the Book Me and White Supremacy: Combat Racism, Change the World
and Become a Good Ancestor -- May 02, 2025 (10:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. )



2/18/25, 12:23 PM Order Complete | CASS Event Registration

https://events.cass.ab.ca/register/thank-you.php?transaction=80892867805 1/3

mailto:admin@cass.ab.ca
mailto:admin@cass.ab.ca


Order Items

ITEM COST GST

Pre-conference 2 - Honouring Manitou Asinîy (Sacred Stone) with Piikani
Elder Leonard Weasel Traveller (Bastien)
Apr 30, 2025 (1:00 pm-3:00 pm)

No Charge N/A

GATHERING (3-day event)

Day 1 - Gathering Opening
Apr 30, 2025 (7:00 pm-10:00 pm)

Day 2 - Full Day Gathering
May 01, 2025 (7:00 am-4:00 pm)

Day 3 - Gathering Closing
May 02, 2025 (7:00 am-1:00 pm)

$625.00 $31.25

Banquet Dinner
May 01, 2025 (6:00 pm-9:00 pm)

No Charge N/A

Registrant Total: $656.25

Event Details 

Title: 2025 First Nations, Métis, and Inuit Education Gathering

Date(s): event_available April 30, 2025

event_available May 01, 2025

event_available May 02, 2025

Location:  Wyndham Hotel Gateway, Edmonton

Details:  Program at a Glance (https://cass.ab.ca/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/2025-Gathering-

Program-at-a-Glance.pdf)

Order Summary

Transaction ID:

Total Registrants: 1

Credit Card: MasterCard

Card #:

Authorization Code:





2/18/25, 12:23 PM Order Complete | CASS Event Registration

https://events.cass.ab.ca/register/thank-you.php?transaction=80892867805 2/3

https://cass.ab.ca/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/2025-Gathering-Program-at-a-Glance.pdf
https://cass.ab.ca/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/2025-Gathering-Program-at-a-Glance.pdf
https://cass.ab.ca/wp-content/uploads/2025/02/2025-Gathering-Program-at-a-Glance.pdf


Subtotal: $625.00

GST: $31.25
(CASS GST No. 106967052)

Amount Paid: $656.25

Order Timestamp: Feb 18, 2025 (12:23 pm)

CASSAlberta Event Registration

Copyright © 2025 | Contact Us (https://www.cass.ab.ca/contact-us/) | Cancellation Policy (/register/cass-events-
policy.php)

2/18/25, 12:23 PM Order Complete | CASS Event Registration

https://events.cass.ab.ca/register/thank-you.php?transaction=80892867805 3/3
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

School Authority: Calgary Board of Education

Jurisdiction Type: Public School Authority

Zone: 5

Position: Education Director

Order Items

ITEM COST GST

Webinar
Feb 27, 2025 (9:00 am-10:30 am)

$15.00 $0.75



2/20/25, 11:08 AM Order Complete | CASS Event Registration

https://events.cass.ab.ca/register/thank-you.php?transaction=80896420678 1/2

mailto:admin@cass.ab.ca
mailto:admin@cass.ab.ca


Registrant Total: $15.75

Event Details 

Title: Webinar - Reasonable Accommodation of Students with Complex Needs to the Point of Undue
Hardship and Teacher/EA Safety

Date(s): event_available February 27, 2025

Location:  Online (Virtual)

Details:  Program at a Glance (https://cass.ab.ca/webinar-complex-needs/)

Order Summary

Transaction ID:

Total Registrants: 1

Credit Card: MasterCard

Card #:

Authorization Code:

Subtotal: $15.00

GST: $0.75
(CASS GST No. 106967052)

Amount Paid: $15.75

Order Timestamp: Feb 20, 2025 (11:07 am)

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
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